estimate includes the time to locate the data related to the pre-enactment unexpired swap transaction and the time to ensure that the data is maintained in such form as it currently exists. The total annual cost burden per respondent is estimated to be \$21.05. The Commission based its calculation on an hourly wage rate of \$42.05 for a Programmer to maintain the data.⁷

Respondents/Affected Entities: Swap dealers, Major Swap Participants, and other counterparties to a swap transaction (i.e., end-user, non-SD/non-MSP counterparties).

Estimated Number of Respondents: 32,000.

Estimated Total Annual Burden on Respondents: 16,000 hours.

Frequency of Collection: Once.

ADDRESSES: Comments regarding the burden estimated or any other aspect of the information collection, including suggestions for reducing the burden, may be submitted directly to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs (OIRA) in OMB, by e-mail at OIRAsubmissions@omb.eop.gov. Please provide the Commission with a copy of all submitted comments at the address listed below. Please refer to OMB Reference No. 201101–3038–002, found on http://reginfo.gov.

Comments may also be submitted to: Susan Nathan, Senior Special Counsel, Division of Market Oversight, Commodity Futures Trading Commission, 1155 21st Street, NW., Washington, DC 2058; e-mail the Agency's Web site at http://comments.cftc.gov. Follow the instructions for submitting comments through the Web site.

Comments may also be mailed to: David Stawick, Secretary of the Commission, Commodity Futures Trading Commission, Three Lafayette Centre, 1155 21st Street, NW., Washington, DC 20581 or by Hand Delivery/Courier at the same address.

A copy of the supporting statements for the collection of information discussed above may be obtained by visiting *RegInfo.gov*.

Issued by the Commission, this 30th day of March 2011.

David Stawick,

Secretary of the Commission. $[\mbox{FR Doc. 2011-7943 Filed 4-1-11; 8:45 am}] \label{eq:secretary}$ $\mbox{BILLING CODE P}$

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

Department of the Air Force

U.S. Air Force Scientific Advisory Board; Notice of Meeting

AGENCY: Department of the Air Force, US Air Force Scientific Advisory Board. **ACTION**: Meeting notice.

SUMMARY: Under the provisions of the Federal Advisory Committee Act of 1972 (5 U.S.C., Appendix, as amended), the Government in the Sunshine Act of 1976 (5 U.S.C. 552b, as amended), and 41 CFR 102-3.150, the Department of Defense announces that the United States Air Force Scientific Advisory Board (SAB) meeting will take place on 5 April 2011 at the Ogden Air Logistics Center, Club Hill Building 450, 7420 Miller Street, Hill Air Force Base, Utah, 84056. The meeting will be from 8:00 am-4:30 pm. The purpose of the meeting is to hold the SAB quarterly meeting to conduct classified discussions on the various missions of Hill Air Force Base, how capabilities are used in the field, and how this information relates to the FY11 SAB studies tasked by the SECAF.

Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 552b, as amended, and 41 CFR 102–3.155, the Administrative Assistant of the Air Force, in consultation with the Office of the Air Force General Counsel, has determined in writing that the public interest requires that all sessions of the United States Air Force Scientific Advisory Board meeting be closed to the public because they will be concerned with classified information and matters covered by sections 5 U.S.C. 552b(c) (1) and (4).

Any member of the public wishing to provide input to the United States Air Force Scientific Advisory Board should submit a written statement in accordance with 41 CFR 102-3.140(c) and section 10(a)(3) of the Federal Advisory Committee Act and the procedures described in this paragraph. Written statements can be submitted to the Designated Federal Officer at the address detailed below at any time. Statements being submitted in response to the agenda mentioned in this notice must be received by the Designated Federal Officer at the address listed below at least five calendar days prior to the meeting which is the subject of

this notice. Written statements received after this date may not be provided to or considered by the United States Air Force Scientific Advisory Board until its next meeting. The Designated Federal Officer will review all timely submissions with the United States Air Force Scientific Advisory Board Chairperson and ensure they are provided to members of the United States Air Force Scientific Advisory Board before the meeting that is the subject of this notice.

Due to internal DoD difficulties, beyond the control of the U.S. Air Force Scientific Advisory Board or its Designated Federal Officer, the Board was unable to process the **Federal Register** notice for the 5 April 2011 meeting of the U.S. Air Force Scientific Advisory Board as required by 41 CFR 102–3.150(a). Accordingly, the Advisory Committee Management Officer for the Department of Defense, pursuant to 41 CFR 102–3.150(b), waives the 15-calendar day notification requirement.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The United States Air Force Scientific Advisory Board Executive Director and Designated Federal Officer, Lt Col Anthony M. Mitchell, 301–981–7135, United States Air Force Scientific Advisory Board, 1602 California Ave., Ste. #251, Andrews AFB, MD 20762, anthonym.mitchell@pentagon.af.mil.

Bao-Anh Trinh,

Air Force Federal Register Liaison Officer. [FR Doc. 2011–7866 Filed 4–1–11; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 5001–10–P

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

Department of the Air Force

Notice—Nationwide Categorical Waivers Under Section 1605 (Buy American) of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (Recovery Act)

AGENCY: 772D ENTERPRISE SOURCING SQUADRON, DOD, Air Force.

SUMMARY: The U.S. Department of Air Force, 772d ESS/PK, Senior Center Contracting Official (SOCO) hereby provides notice that on 4 March 2011 a waiver of the Buy American requirements of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, Public Law 1115 (Recovery Act) under the authority of section 1605 (b)(2) [iron, steel, and the relevant manufactured goods are not produced in the United States in sufficient and reasonably available quantities and of satisfactory quality] for the of the following construction items to be incorporated

⁷ In arriving at a wage rate for the hourly costs imposed, Commission staff used the Management & Professional Earnings in the Securities Industry Report, published in 2010 by the Securities Industry and Financial Markets Associations (2010 Report). The sage rate used the median salary of a Programmer as published in the 2010 Report and divided that figure by 2000 annual working hours to arrive at the hourly rate of \$42.05. Because the interim final rule requires only that existing data be maintained in its current form, a programmer will be able to perform this task.

into the project FTOW094001 for the construction and replacement of military family housing units at Eielson AFB, Alaska under task order FA8903 06-D-8505-0019. The items are 1" Collated Screws, Shank #10; 11/2" (Taco) Air Scoops for Hydronic Heating Systems; 15/8" Ceramic Coated Bugle Head Course Thread Screws; 2" (Taco) Air Scoops for Hydronic Heating Systems; 21/2" (Taco) Air Scoops for Hydronic Heating Systems; 2½' Collated Screws; 3" Ceramic Coated Bugle Head Course Thread Screws; 3" Spool Insulators; 3/4" Collated Screws, Shank #10; 3-Bolt Guy Clamp; Ceiling Fan; Ceiling Fan w/Light Kit; Door Hinge Pin Stops; Exterior Wall Mount Two Head Flood Light w/270 Degree Motion Sensor & Brushed Nickel Finish; Ground Fault Circuit Interrupt (GFCI) Receptacles; Handrail Brackets; Maclean Power Systems Guy Attachment; Residential Style Satin Chrome Handrail Bracket: Satin Nickel Outdoor Sconce Light Fixture; Tamper-Resistant Ground Fault Circuit Interrupt (GFCI) Receptacles; Weather-Resistant Ground Fault Circuit Interrupt (GFCI) Receptacles; Pendant Bar Light Fixture; 24" Bath Vanity Light Fixture; Pendant Chandelier Light Fixture; Linear Fluorescent Ceiling Lighting Fixture (48" Lensed Fluorescent w/Dimming Ballast & Satin Aluminum Finish); 48" Bath Vanity Light Fixture; 20" Utility Shelf Bracket; Chrome Finish Residential Dishwasher Air Gap Cap Fitting; Satin Chrome Finish Convex Wall Mount Door Stops; Residential Microwave w/Range Hood; Residential Style Polished Chrome Towel Ring; Residential Style Polished Chrome Toilet Paper Holder; Residential Style Polished Chrome Double Robe Hook; Residential Style Bright Stainless Steel 60" Curved Shower Rod & Flanges; Residential Style Polished Chrome 24" Towel Bar; Residential Style Polished Chrome 30" Towel Bar; Satin Nickel Finish Wall Mounted Spring Door Stop. DATES: Effective Date 4 March 2011. ADDRESSES: ESS/PK; 2261 Hughes Ave., Ste. 163, Lackland AFB, Tx 78236-

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION: Sharon

Money, Contracting Officer, 772d ESS/ PKA, 2261 Hughes Ave., Ste. 163, Lackland AFB, Tx 78236-98612.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Section 1605 of the Recovery Act requires that no appropriated funds may be used for the construction, alteration, maintenance, or repair of a public building or public work unless all of the iron, steel, and manufactured goods used in the project are produced in the United States, or unless a waiver is

granted by the head of the Federal department or agency. A waiver may be granted if the head of the Federal department or agency determines that one of three exceptions applies: (1) The application of Section 1605 requirements would be inconsistent with the public interest; (2) the iron, steel, or relevant manufactured good is not produced in the United States in sufficient and reasonably available quantities and of satisfactory quality; or (3) the cost of domestic iron, steel or relevant manufactured goods will increase the cost of the overall project by more than 25 percent. In accordance with Section 1605 (c) of the Recovery Act, the Senior Center Contracting Official (SOCO) 772d ESS/PK has determined that the above items of manufactured goods are not produced in the United States in sufficient and reasonably available quantities and of a satisfactory quality.

The domestic nonavailability determination for these products is based on extensive market research and thorough investigation of the domestic manufacturing landscape. This research identified that these products are manufactured almost exclusively in China.

Bao-Anh Trinh,

Air Force Federal Register Liaison Officer. [FR Doc. 2011-7869 Filed 4-1-11; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 5001-10-P

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION [CFDA 84.195N]

Applications for New Awards; National **Professional Development Program**

AGENCY: Office of English Language Acquisition, Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement for Limited English Proficient Students, Department of Education.

ACTION: Correction; CFDA number and extension; Notice extending the dates.

SUMMARY: On March 18, 2011, we published in the Federal Register (76 FR 14954-14959) a notice inviting applications for new awards for fiscal year (FY) 2011 for the National Professional Development Program. This notice makes corrections to the CFDA number referenced in the March 18 notice and extends the deadline date for transmittal of applications. We are extending the deadline date for this competition because the CFDA numbers identified in the March 18, 2011 notice were incorrect.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ana Garcia. Telephone: (202) 401-1440 or by

e-mail: Ana.garcia@ed.gov. If you use a telecommunications device for the deaf (TDD), call the Federal Relay Service (FRS), toll free, at 1-800-877-8339.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The CFDA numbers identified in the March 18 notice were incorrect. Through this notice, we correct the references to "84.195N" in the second column of page 14954, in the third column of page 14955, in the second and third columns of page 14956, and in the third column of page 14957 to read as "84.365Z". We also correct the reference to CFDA number "84.195" in the third column of page 14956 to read as "84.365".

In addition, the Deadline for Transmittal of Applications, listed in the second column of page 14954 and the first column of 14956, has been extended to May 9, 2011.

The Deadline for Intergovernmental Review date, listed in the second column of page 14954 and the first column of page 14956, has been extended to July 11, 2011.

The *Applications Available* date as published on page 14954 has been changed to April 4, 2011. Applicants, when submitting their proposals, should ensure that they use the correct CFDA number for this program.

Note: Applications for grants under this program must be submitted electronically using the Government-wide Grants.gov apply site at http://www.Grants.gov. For information (including dates and times) about how to submit your application electronically, or in paper format by mail or hand delivery if you qualify for an exception to the electronic submission requirement, please refer to section IV. 7. Other Submission Requirements of the March 18 notice.

Accessible Format: Individuals with disabilities can obtain this document in an accessible format (e.g., braille, large print, audiotape, or computer diskette) on request to the program contact person listed under FOR FURTHER **INFORMATION CONTACT.**

Electronic Access to This Document: You can view this document, as well as all other documents of this Department published in the Federal Register, in text or Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF) on the Internet at the following site: http://www.ed.gov/news/ fedregister. To use PDF you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is available free at this site.

Note: The official version of this document is the document published in the Federal Register. Free Internet access to the official edition of the Federal Register and the Code of Federal Regulations is available via the Federal Digital System at: http:// www.gpo.gov/fdsys.